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ADDENDUM #1 
 

SOLICITATION NO.:  DL183922RFQU-
REVISED 

 SOLICITATION NAME:  INSTRUCTORS FOR 
PROFESSIONAL AND CONTINUING EDUCATION 
COURSES (PACE) - REVISED 

ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
 

DUE DATE AND TIME:  JULY 31, 2021 

DATE:  OCTOBER 18, 2016 
 

PROCUREMENT ANALYST:  DEBORA LAUER 
 

 
1. Request for Qualifications No. DL183922RFQu, is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

 
 “Request for Qualifications No. DL183922RFQu – REVISED” 
 
  

The following questions were received with regard to the solicitation named above.  OSU has provided 
answers below to each question, but the RFP or contract documents have not been modified as a 
result. 
 
1. Are the courses offered non-credit, or for-credit? 

These are all noncredit. 

2. What is the enrollment cost for students? 

This is to be determined at this point. 

3. Are the courses on campus or online? 

They will be on-site for the client. 

4. If the courses are online, does the university provide access to collaboration tools for the instructor and 

students? 

Not applicable for this assignment. 

5. Do the PACE sessions follow the standard university calendar for term begin/end? 

No - this is a customized training for a specific client anticipated to take place in February of 

2017. 

6. What is the expected number of students per session? 

We anticipate 18 students, but this number may go up or down by a few. 

 
 
 
 
Entities are not required to return addendums with their offers but are responsible to make themselves aware of, 
obtain and incorporate into their final offer any information contained in addendums.  Failure to do so may make 
the offer non-responsive and cause it to be rejected. 
 
 

 


